Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2021 2:46 PM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLE6951Y vs SKE8245B (Ol) on
D.O.A: 27/12/2020

Attachments: image001.emz; aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR

INSURED VEHICL... (31.0 KB); Accident Statement (9).PDF

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from Vision Law LLC.

Claim no : 4164065694SG003
Case Owner : CHEE XIANG JEREMY GOH

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Mr. Marcus Chua as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thank you.
Kind regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AIG

Claim Adjuster II,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213

Ericweihong. Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Jerome Soh <jeromesoh@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 1:57 PM

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Cc: jactan@visionlawllc.com; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni
<Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKE8245B AND
SLE6951Y ON 27/12/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Our Ref: AM.jt.Ins.K88.114741.20 (sj)
Your Ref: 4164065694SG003
05 January 2021

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120



Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 6951 Y & SKE 8245 B ON 27 DECEMBER 2020 ALONG SENGKANG EAST ROAD
PUNGGOL WAY AT ABOUT 1520 HOURS (NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN
2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email 05 January 2021 of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your
List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of Mr. Marcus Chua (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) as the Single Joint Expert for
this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Kaizen Motors Pte Ltd
68 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-12 ARK@KB
Singapore 417896
Contact Person: Shawn Yap 9150-0670)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

FOR S RVEYOR
Rease intid here after corpetion of pre-repair inspection.
Thark you.
1 Survey on
Jerome Soh (on behalf of Anjalli M) Appointed surveyor
Assistant Secretary (Nare & Sgreture)
Vision Law LLC 24 Srvey on
133 New Bridge Road Appainted surveyor
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point (Nare & Sgrature)
Singapore 059413 3 Survey on
Tel: 6534-2811 Fax: 6535-6802 Appainted Surveyor
(Nare & sionature)

From: Teo, Ericweihong [mailto:Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January, 2021 11:24 AM

To: jeromesoh@visionlawllc.com

Cc: jactan@visionlawllc.com; Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Subramaniam, Divyashni
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKE8245B AND SLE6951Y ON

27/12/2020
AIG | >0

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

ZEZENEER - WREEELESE  EFEH: -



AA o v Y A Y o o A o Y oy s
finemssnuanudaeaseteanuihsiasy e usiuliida lWdnuuuun

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2021-01-12 11:23 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



